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AMENDMENT 1 
 

PROJECT NAME: Architectural Services for NCAA Final Four 2025 Improvements 
RFQ #-PublicWorks02012021JEC 
 
DATE: February 24, 2021 

 

A.  Questions: 
 

1. Will you make this presentation available on an addendum? 
Answer: The Pre-Submittal Presentation will be uploaded individually to Civcast. 

 
2. Is the contract value of $1.26M proposed on the RFQ referring to Professional fees, or 

construction budget? 
Answer: The budget for this RFQ is $1.26 million. 

 
3. It looks like forms are supposed to be uploaded individually onto Civcast, per the RFQ.  It was 

mentioned during this meeting that the forms are to be under a different Tab.  Do you want 
them also under a separate Tab in our SOQ document as well, or just Civcast? 

Answer: Civcast has identified sections for uploading the SOQ and any additional forms.  
 

4. Is there a set-aside for Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Small Businesses? 
Answer: For this RFQ, there is not set-aside for Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business. 

 
5. For the Mentor | Protege program, Jan just retired.  Alamo Colleges has an interim person in 

her place. 
Answer: N/A 

 
6. How will the project be funded, is funding secured, and will the Alamodome be seeking 

additional funding through the Bond program in 2022? 
Answer: Funding has been secured, and no additional funding will be added. No funding is 
included by the Bond Program in 2022. 
 
7. Will you be providing a list of all attendees? 
Answer: A Sign-In Sheet will be uploaded to Civcast.  
 
8. What is the overall construction budget for the Renovation? 
Answer: The estimated construction budget for the renovation is $16.88 Million 
 
9. Can you give more information on the tour for tomorrow? 
Answer: Below is the information regarding the site visit at the Alamodome. 
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B. Site Visit:  

a. Date/Time: Monday, March 1, 2021 at 10:00 AM CST. 

b. Location: Alamodome – 100 Montana Street; San Antonio, Texas 78203 

c. Directions: visitors must enter Parking Lot A on Cesar Chavez Blvd which is the South end 
parking lot of the Alamodome in case of a vaccine event. If no vaccine event, visitors can 
enter via the frontage road of IH35 into Lot A. 
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